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Mﬁrphy, Erin L.

Fer: corphelp

Sént: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 3:29 PM
To: ‘Francela Aybar'

cd: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Tax ID

The 'il’ax ID number has been forwarded to the proper section to be added with the LLC filing information online.

Rob :
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
ThankI you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Francela Aybar [mailto:Faybar@sunamericanbank.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 3:15 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Tax ID

Please include the tax [D Number to:

Company: Arrizurieta & Associates LLC
Document Number: 09000039306

The tax 1D number is; 264832248.
Thanks

Francela Aybar

Senior Manager Customer Service

221 Miracle Mile

Coral Gables Florida 33134

Phone: 306-638-7200

Direct: 305-639-7202

Fax: 305-448-9308

E-Mail: faybar@sunamericanbank.com
www.sunamericanbank.com

IMPORTANT. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s) only. .

if you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not
disciose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

e eSafe scanned this emall for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***

1071 INANG



